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Message

Sent: 12/12/2007 10:51:56

To: dave.posnett: GRO i

cC: tony.jefferyi " GRO___

Subject: FW: ARQ/0708/456-457. Statement request 10.

Attachments: 84. Sheerwater .doc

Hi Dave

Hope you are well.

Please find attached the draft of my statement for Sheerwater. I'll put a signed copy in the post today.
If T dont't talk to you before, have a super Christmas, see you in the New Year.

Kind regards

Penny

----- Original Message-----

From: tony jefferyi GRO / ] On Behalf Of investigation.team(_
Sent: 10 December 2007 16:28

To: Thomas Penny; Lowther Neneh; Sewell Peter (FELO1); Dunks Andy

Subject: ARQ/0708/456-457. Statement request 10.

Could you please provide a witness statement, covering the data suplied, in respect of the above.
Is it possible to include in the statement how the disc was produced and also how the Horizon system works (particularly user codes)

Regards

Tony

Banking & Casework support

Post Office Ltd Security - Fraud strand
P. 0. Box |, CROYDON, CR9 1WN
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Royal Mail Group Limited registered in England and Wales registered number
4138203 registered office 148 Old Street London EC1V 9HQ

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not
use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication.

If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.



